Public Document Pack

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Personnel Committee
Date: Thursday 19 March 2020
Time: 10.00 am
Venue Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA
Membership
Councillor Jason Slaymaker Councillor Mike Bishop (Vice-Chairman)
(Chairman)
Councillor Andrew Beere Councillor Sean Gaul
Councillor Simon Holland Councillor Lynn Pratt
Councillor George Reynolds Councillor Barry Richards
Councillor Les Sibley Councillor Katherine Tyson
Councillor Douglas Webb Councillor Barry Wood
AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitute Members
2. Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest which
they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

3. Urgent Business
The Chairman to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business
being admitted to the agenda.

4. Minutes (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on
11 June 2019.

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk



http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/

5. Chairman's Announcements

To receive communications from the Chairman.

6. Armed Forces and Reservists Policy (Pages 7 - 20)
Report of Assistant Director, Wellbeing
Purpose of report
To seek Member approval for a revised Armed Forces and Reservists Policy that
has been brought together to clarify, update and expand upon a number of policies
and practices relating to military service by CDC employees.

Recommendations

1.1 To approve the Armed Forces and Reservists policy document appended to
this report.

Councillors are requested to collect any post from their pigeon
hole in the Members Room at the end of the meeting.

Information about this Meeting

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence should be notified to
democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk or 01295 221591 prior to the start of the
meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 — Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax
must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.

Evacuation Procedure
When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the nearest

available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the car park as directed by
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.


mailto:democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Lesley Farrell, Democratic and Elections
democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk, 01295 221591

Yvonne Rees

Chief Executive

Published on Wednesday 11 March 2020



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Cherwell District Council
Personnel Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the Personnel Committee held at Bodicote House,
Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA, on 11 June 2019 at 5.00 pm

Present: Councillor Jason Slaymaker (Chairman)
Councillor Mike Bishop (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Andrew Beere
Councillor Lynn Pratt
Councillor George Reynolds
Councillor Douglas Webb
Councillor Barry Wood

Substitute Councillor lan Middleton (In place of Councillor Katherine
Members: Tyson)

Apologies Councillor Sean Gaul

for Councillor Barry Richards

absence: Councillor Sandra Rhodes
Councillor Les Sibley
Councillor Katherine Tyson

Officers: Yvonne Rees, Chief Executive
Graeme Kane, Chief Operating Officer
Claire Taylor, Director Customers and Service Development
Karen Edwards, Deputy Director Human Resources
Nicola Riley, Assistant Director: Wellbeing
Hedd Vaughan Evans, Assistant Director Performance and
Transformation
Richard Webb, Assistant Director: Regulatory Services and
Community Safety
Claire Cox, Manager - Human Resources Business Partner Team
Natasha Clark, Governance and Elections Manager

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interests.

Petitions and Requests to Address the Meeting

There were no petitions or requests to address to meeting.

Page 1



Personnel Committee - 11 June 2019

Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on Monday 22 October
2018 at 1pm and 2pm and the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held
on 14 May 2019 were agreed as correct records and signed by the Chairman.

Chairman's Announcements

There were no Chairman’s announcements.

Exclusion of the Public and Press

Resolved

That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,

the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of

business, on the grounds that they could involve the likely disclosure of

exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Schedule 12A of

that Act.

Communities and Leisure Separation Proposal

The Assistant Director: Wellbeing submitted an exempt report which

presented final recommendations for the separation of the Joint Communities

and Leisure services following the process of formal staff consultation.

Resolved

(1)  That the Communities and Leisure management structure be agreed.

(2)  That the findings of the formal staff consultation process be noted.

(3) As set out in the exempt minutes.

(4) That it be noted that the current organisational change policies had
been used to ensure the fair and effective implementation of the

restructure.

(5)  As set out in the exempt minutes.

Page 2



10

11

Personnel Committee - 11 June 2019

Environmental Health, Licensing and Community Safety Separation
Proposal

The Assistant Director: Environmental Health, Licensing and Community
Safety submitted an exempt report which present final recommendations for
the separation of the Joint Environmental Health, Licensing and Community
Safety services following the process of formal staff consultation.

Resolved

(1)  That the Environmental Health, Licensing and Community Safety
structure be agreed.

(2)  As set out in the exempt Minutes.

(3)  That it be noted that current organisational change policies had been
used to ensure the fair and effective implementation of the restructure.

(4)  As set out in the exempt Minutes.

(All officers except the Chief Executive, Director Customers and Service
Development, Manager - HR Business Partners and OD and Governance and
Elections Manager left the meeting at the conclusion of this item)

Senior Management Roles

The Chief Executive submitted an exempt report which present proposals for
the creation of two new senior management roles, Assistant Director Finance
and Assistant Director for Planning.

Resolved

(1)  That the creation of a new Assistant Director Finance position (s151
Officer / deputy) be approved.

(2)  That the creation of a new Assistant Director for Planning position be
approved.

(3)  That it be noted that the proposals will be delivered within existing
budgets.

The meeting ended at 6.00 pm

Chairman:

Date:

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

Agenda Iltem 6

Cherwell District Council
Personnel Committee

19 March 2020

Armed Forces and Reservists Policy

Report of Assistant Director, Wellbeing

This report is public
Purpose of report

To seek Member approval for a revised Armed Forces and Reservists Policy that
has been brought together to clarify, update and expand upon a number of policies
and practices relating to military service by CDC employees.

Recommendations
The meeting is recommended:

To approve the Armed Forces and Reservists policy document appended to this
report.

Introduction

CDC'’s lead member for wellbeing, Clir Andrew McHugh, signed the Armed Forces
Covenant (AFC) on behalf of the council in 2018, committing the organisation to
work together with the military to offer support to service personnel and their
families, as well as reservists and veterans.

In support of the Armed Forces Covenant the council aims to gain Silver Award
recognition from the Defence Employer Recognition Scheme (ERS). The council
must demonstrate that it has an up to date mobilisation protocol and that its policies
support veterans, serving personnel and their families.

Report Details
The Council recognises that some employees will wish to volunteer to serve in UK

Reserve Forces and appreciates the contribution that the Reserve Forces and
Reservists make in supporting the UK’s regular Armed Forces.

Page 7



3.2

3.3

4.0

4.2

5.0

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

The Council currently has two policies relating to reservists. (‘Leave of Absence -

Service in Non Regular Forces’ and ‘Service in Armed Forces’) These policies are

out of date and lacking the detail and clarity necessary to help employees and their

managers.

The revised policy will;

= Update the definition of the Reserve forces and articulate the Council’s support
for employees who are or become members of the Reserve Forces during their
service with the Council.

= Grant additional leave entitlements for reservists carrying out annual training
(annual camp) and reservists who have been mobilised.

= Establish a clear mobilisation protocol so that employees and managers
understand their obligations.
Conclusion and Reasons for Recommendations
The proposed policy will provide clarity around the Council's support to employees
and to the Armed Forces
Consultation
Clir Andrew McHugh — The Council’'s Armed Forces Champion

Michal Gogut — Council employee serving as a reserve with the Queen’s Own
Oxfordshire Hussars, 142 Vehicle Squadron in Banbury.

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

The following alternative options have been identified and rejected for the reasons
as set out below.

Option 1: Members decide not to amend the current policies

Option 2: Revise the policies in a different way to what has been proposed

Implications
Financial and Resource Implications

Additional cost on salary budget to cover the 10 days additional leave per reservist.
This can be contained within existing budgets.(Draft comment TBC)

Comments checked by:
Dominic Oakeshott, Assistant Director, Finance
Dominic.Oakeshott@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 8



mailto:Dominic.Oakeshott@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

7.2

7.3

8.0

Legal Implications
None
Comments checked by:

Richard Hawtin, Legal Team Leader — Non-contentious 01295221695
Richard.Hawtin@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Equalities Implications
None
Comments checked by:

Caroline French, Business Improvement Officer 01295221586
Caroline.French@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Decision Information

Key Decision

Financial Threshold Met: No

Community Impact Threshold Met: No

Wards Affected

None

Links to Corporate Plan and Policy Framework
Healthy, resilient and engaged communities

e Support community and cultural development

e Partnership — Working with partners to improve the services we provide for

our residents and communities.
Lead Councillor

Councillor Andrew McHugh

Page 9


mailto:Richard.Hawtin@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
mailto:Caroline.French@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Document Information

Appendix No Title

1 Armed Forces and Reservists Policy
Background Papers

None

Report Author Lydia Avann, Healthy Communities Partner
Contact 01295 221861 lydia.avann@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Information

Page 10



DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Cherwell

~

Armed Forces and
Reservists Policy

Page 11



Armed Forces and Reservists Policy

Contents:

Introduction
Purpose
Legal Framework
Notification of Reservist Status
Leave for Training
Mobilisation - Background
Mobilisation — Employee and Line Manager Responsibilities
Mobilisation - Applying for Exemption/Deferral/ Revocation
Mobilisation - Recovering the Council’s Costs
. Terms and Conditions during Mobilisation
. Demobilisation

WO N A WN R

I
N = O

. Spouses and Civil Partners of Reserve and Regular Forces Personnel
. Disputes
. Monitoring

[ =Y
> W

Page 12 %
9 % Cherwell ' gstricr.sounert
,‘\/ —



1. Introduction

1.1.

1.2.

13

Cherwell District Council is a signatory to the Armed Forces Covenant which is our
commitment to supporting the former and serving armed forces community (and their
families) to access public services fairly and help them to play a significant part in the local
community.

Cherwell District Council supports employees who are members of the Reserve Forces and
those who wish to join the Reserve Forces as well as offering a guaranteed interview
scheme for veterans. The Council recognises that many of the skills that reservists gain
during their training are transferable to the workplace. The Council will assist reservists as
far as possible. The Council accepts that these staff require time off for training to maintain
their skills and readiness for deployment.

There are two main types of Reservist:

e Volunteer Reservists - civilians recruited into the Royal Naval Reserves (RNR), Royal
Marines Reserves (RMR), Territorial Army (TA) and Royal Auxiliary Air Force (RAFR and
RAUXAF).

e Regular Reservists - ex-regular service personnel who may retain a liability to be
mobilised depending on how long they have served in the Armed Forces.

2. Purpose

2.1

This policy has been written to clarify the mutuality of obligation between the Council and
those employees who are reservists and to provide guidance to employees and managers
to help them navigate the relevant processes.

3. Legal framework

3.1

3.2.

3.3.

In most instances an employer’s relationship with a reservist member of staff should be
like that of any other employee and is regulated by employment legislation for example;
Employment Rights Act 1996 and Working Time Regulations 1998 (S| 1998/1833)

However, there are areas where a reservist’s status may affect the operations of the
employing organisation. Legislation exists to define the rights and liabilities that apply to
both parties.

There are two main pieces of legislation relating to employers and the Volunteer Reserve
Forces:

3.3.1. The Reserve Forces Act 1996 (RFA 96) which provides the powers under which
reservists can be mobilised for full-time service.

3.3.2. The Reserve Forces (Safeguard of Employment) Act 1985 (SOE 85) which provides
protection of employment for those liable to be mobilised and reinstatement for
those returning from mobilised service. Under this legislation an employer is guilty of
an offence if it dismisses any employee who is a member of the reserve forces

because they have been, or are liable to be, called up for military operations.

Page 13 %
9 @ Cherwell ' gstricr.sounert
,\\/ —


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1996/14/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1985/17

4. Notification of Reservist Status

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

In order for the Council to support reservists, the Council asks that new staff who are
already reservists or existing staff who become reservists inform their line manager as soon
as possible that they are, or intend to become, reservists. This request is made to allow the
Council to deal with the practical implications and reservists who do this will not be
disadvantaged in any way.

Employees must register their membership of (or departure from) reserve forces with their
line manager and email the HR department on humanresources@cherwell-dc.gov.uk who
will keep a record on iTrent of all members of the reserve forces.

Reservists must also give permission for the Ministry of Defence (MoD) to write to their
manager directly. This system is called Employer Notification and is intended to ensure that
the Council is aware of any employees in the Reserve Forces.

5. Leave for Training

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

Training commitments vary but in most cases include:

5.1.1. Weekly training — most Reservists train at their local centre for around two-and-a
half hours, one evening per week

5.1.2. Weekend training — all Reservists are expected to attend a number of training
weekends which take place throughout the year

5.1.3. Annual training — a 2 week annual training course sometimes referred to as ‘annual
camp’. This may take place at a training establishment, as an attachment to a
Regular Unit, a training exercise or a combination of any of these. Training normally
takes place within the UK, although each year some Reservists train overseas.

Up to 2 weeks paid leave per year will be granted to attend the annual training. This is in
addition to the employee’s normal annual leave entitlement. Certificates of attendance at
annual training must be provided. Any additional training above the two weeks may be
taken as flex-leave, annual leave or unpaid leave.

No additional leave will be granted for weekly or weekend training.

Reservists must inform their manager of their basic training commitments and annual
training period. Booking time off for training must be made as far in advance as possible
and proof of annual training dates must be provided. The reservist is responsible for
providing correct and timely information about training commitments and any other issues
that may affect their normal work to their manager.

Line Managers will as far as possible facilitate work rotas to allow attendance for annual
training and other training commitments, e.g. weekly or weekend training sessions.
Permission will normally be granted where the notice exceeds one month. Permission once
given will not be rescinded except in exceptional circumstances.

Page 14

-1 7
Cherwell | gisrrsr.some:
—


mailto:humanresources@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

6. Mobilisation

6.1. Mobilisation is the process of calling reservists into full time service with the regular forces
in order to make them available for military operations. The maximum period of
mobilisation will depend on the scale and the nature of the operation and is typically no
longer than twelve months.

6.2. Call-out papers for mobilisation are sent to the employer by the MOD (or, exceptionally,
delivered in person by the reservist to their line manager). The documentation includes the
call-out date and the anticipated timeline. Whenever possible, the MOD aims to give at
least 28 days’ notice of the date that a Reservist will be required to report for mobilisation,
although there is no statutory requirement for a warning period prior to mobilisation.
Employees must ensure their manager is aware of any possibility of mobilisation at the
earliest opportunity.

6.3. A period of mobilisation usually comprises three distinct phases:

6.3.1. Medical and pre-deployment training;
6.3.2. Operational tour;
6.3.3. Post-operational tour leave.

7. Mobilisation — Reservist and Line Manager Responsibilities

7.1. If the reservist receives call out papers for mobilisation, they must inform their manager as
soon as practicably possible.

7.2. Line managers will consider (in consultation with the relevant HR Business Partner) a
request for mobilisation within 48 hours of the request occurring. If the normal line
manager is unavailable, the request will be escalated to the next tier.

7.3. Line managers are expected to approve all mobilisation requests unless otherwise
instructed by the relevant Assistant Director or Director who has first discussed the
situation with the relevant HR Business Partner.

7.4. Once mobilisation has been agreed, line managers should do the following:

7.4.1. Inform HR of impending mobilisation and first day of permanent military service,
contained in the call out notice, so HR/payroll can adjust pay and benefits
accordingly.

7.4.2. Complete consent form included in the call-out pack and any internal paperwork
regarding mobilisation.

7.4.3. Meet with Reservist employee to discuss mobilisation. This should include:

e Handover of work

e Return of any equipment

e Agree employee benefits entitlements and required actions

e Keeping in touch - exchange contact details (e.g. email addresses) to enable both
parties to do so. This will help with a smooth reintegration of the Reservist back
into the workplace. Next of Kin details should also be updated.

Page 15

-1 7
Cherwell | gisrrsr.some:
—



8. Mobilisation - Applying for Exemption/Deferral/ Revocation

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

In all cases of mobilisation, CDC will release the Reservist to report for duty unless there
are exceptional circumstances, whereby the decision and reasoning will be explained to
the Reservist. In such circumstances CDC has the right to seek exemption, deferral or
revocation if the Reservist’s absence is considered to cause serious harm to service
delivery. Definitions of ‘harm’ will vary from case to case, but may include:

8.1.1. loss of reputation, goodwill or other financial harm

8.1.2. impairment of the ability to produce good or provide services

8.1.3. harm to the research and development of new products, services or processes
(which could not be prevented by the granting of financial assistance under sections
83 and 84 of The Reserve Forces Act 1996).

Details of how to apply for exemption are included in the call-out papers. The application
must reach the Adjudication Officer within 7 days of CDC receiving a call-out notice. If this
timescale is not met, permission to make a late application will need to be obtained from
the Adjudication Officer.

The Reservist also has the right to apply for exemption or deferral if the call-out papers
arrive at a difficult time.

If an unsatisfactory decision is received following the application for a deferral, an appeal
can be made to the Reserve Forces Appeal Tribunal. Appeals must reach the Tribunal’s
Secretary within 5 days receipt of written notice of the decision.

9. Mobilisation - Recovering the Council’s costs

9.1.

Financial assistance for employers in the event of an employee who is a Reservist being
mobilised is governed by the Reserve Forces (Call out and recall) (Financial Assistance)
Regulations 2005. These cover additional costs above the normal earnings of the called-up
Reservist associated with replacing that employee. There are 3 types of award available:

9.1.1. One-off costs: Agency fees, if a recruitment agency or employment agency is used to
find a temporary replacement; or Advertising costs

9.1.2. Recurring costs: Overtime costs, if other employees work overtime to cover the
work of the Reservist [by the amount that such costs exceed earning of the
Reservists]; or Costs of temporary replacement [by the amount that such costs
exceed earnings of the Reservist] The maximum claim available is £110 per day
(£40,000 per annum). Claims can be made for every normal working day that the
Reservist is away on service. An application for one-off costs and recurring costs
must be made within 4 weeks of the end of full time Reservist service. Details can be
found in the Call-out pack from the MoD.

9.1.3. Training award: If a returning Reservist has to undertake additional training as a
direct result of their mobilisation (routine training excluded).

Page 16

-1 7
Cherwell | gisrrsr.some:
—



10. Terms and Conditions during Mobilisation

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

10.6.

Pay
10.1.1. The MoD will assume responsibility for the Reservist’s salary for the duration of

their mobilisation.
10.1.2. The Council will suspend the Reservist’s salary during the period of mobilisation.

Continuous Service

10.2.1. Time spent away from work does not count towards continuous service, but
continuity of employment is not broken where the reservist is re-engaged within
6 months of the end of their active service.

Pension

10.3.1. A Reservist who is a member of the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)
when called up is entitled to remain a member. The MoD will pay the employers
pension contributions whilst the individual is mobilised, provided that they
continue to pay their personal contributions.

Annual Leave
10.4.1. Where an employee is mobilised, this is treated by CDC as special unpaid leave.
Reservists do not accrue annual leave whilst mobilised and on unpaid leave.

10.4.2. Reservists when they demobilise will get a period of post-operational leave.
Reservists will be continued to be paid by the MoD during this time.

10.4.3. Annual leave untaken up to the date of mobilisation may be carried over into the
following leave year if necessary. The “up to a maximum of 5 days” rule
associated with untaken annual leave being carried forward is waived in the case
of a mobilised reservist.

Sick Pay
10.5.1. Reservists who become sick or injured during mobilisation will be covered by

MoD healthcare arrangements (including pay) until they are demobilised. If the
sickness or injury continues and this results in early demobilisation, the reservist
will remain covered by Defence until the last day of paid military leave. After this
time the reservist will be subject to the Council’s Sickness Absence Policy.

Redundancy
10.6.1. A Reservist is not immune from a company restructure and can be included in a

redundancy pool but must be treated equally to other employees throughout the
process.

11. Demobilisation

11.1.

11.2.

Both the Reservist and the Council have obligations under The Reserve Forces
(Safeguarding of Employment Act) 1985 (SOA 85) regarding the return to work process.

Reservist — Demobilisation Return to Work Process

Page 17 2
9 % Cherwell ' gstricr.sounert
,‘\/ —



11.3.

11.2.1. Reservists are encouraged to maintain contact with their line manager whilst
mobilised and to notify the line manager of their last day of permanent service
and when they intend returning to work.

11.2.2. The Reservist is obliged write to their employer by the third Monday after their
last day of military service making their request to return to work and
suggesting a date which should fall within 6 weeks of their last day of full-time
service. This letter formally starts the return to work process

Employer — Demobilisation Return to work process

11.3.1. The Council has an obligation to reinstate the Reservist, where possible to their
former role, if not a mutually acceptable role on term and conditions no less
favourable to than those prior to mobilisation.

11.3.2. Helping to ensure a smooth re-integration into the workplace will require
consideration. Line managers should:

e Provide returning Reservist with an update on changes and developments in
the organisation.

o Offer specific refresher training where it is sought or considered necessary.

e  Where the job duties have changed since mobilisation, a period of skills
training may be required to assist the Reservist with new aspects of the job.

e [f appropriate, encourage informal get together with colleagues before or
soon after the return to work to prevent feeling of dislocation if this is
sought.

e Discuss any health concerns. If there is concern that a Reservist may be
experiencing issues (i.e. physical / mental health) as a result of their
deployment, then Reservist should be encouraged to seek advice, contact
Validum or their GP.

Further sources of guidance and information can be obtained from SaBRE
(Supporting Britain’s Reservists and Employers) at www.sabre.mod.uk.

12. Spouses and Civil Partners of Reserve and Regular Forces Personnel

12.1.

Managers should try to accommodate leave arrangements flexibly when requests are
made. This needs to be done in the context of balancing business requirements and
supporting individuals. A specific example of this would be to support military spouses
by enabling them to take their leave at times which coincide with their partner’s post-
operational tour leave.

13. Disputes

13.1.

Any disputes should be referred to the relevant HR Business Partner in the first
instance. Employees may thereafter use the grievance procedure.

Page 18

oy DISTRICT COUNCIL
% Ch@rw@i! NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

b e

&


http://www.sabre.mod.uk/

14. Monitoring

14.1.

This policy should be reviewed and revised in accordance with any changes to leading
statutory authority including:

e Reserve Forces (Safeguard of Employment) Act 1985

e Reserve Forces (Call-out and Recall) (Financial Assistance) Regulations 2005 (S|
2005/859)

e The Reserve Forces (Payment to Employers and Partners) Regulations 2014

e Working Time Regulations 1998 (S| 1998/1833)

e Employment Rights Act 1996

Page 19 Cherwell
—

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Restricted Minutes , 11/06/2019 Personnel Committee

	6 Armed Forces and Reservists Policy
	Armed Forces and Reservists Policy


